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Page No
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Document
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1 2 3 4 5
1 11 KV Polymer- Disc insulator 

45 KN (T&C)-
No Technical specification 

provided.
No Technical specification provided.

Attached

2
11 kV 70 kN (B&S) Disc 
Polymer Insulator with hardware 
Fitting

No technical specification 
provided. 

Please confirm,We are manufacturer of Polymeric 
Insulators only, hardware fittings are out of scope 
of manufacturing and supply. Kindly confirm can 
we quote only for Insulators. (Please make an 

differnet tender for Hardware fitting)

Tender T & C Shall 
be applicable.

3 Pin Insulator Polymer 33KV 
24MM FRP DIA with hardware 
fitting

Minimum failing load 10 kN achieved with 34 mm 
FRP minimum. Can’t be achived with 24 mm FRP. 
Kindly confirm can we quote with 34 mm FRP.

Tender specification 
to be complied

4 Disc Insulator 33KV B&S Type 
70 kN Polymer with hardware 
fitting-

Please Note our supply limited up to insulator only, 
hardware fittings are out of scope of manufacturing 
and supply. Kindly confirm can we quote

Tender T & C Shall 
be applicable.

5 Post Polymer Insulator for 33 
kV with H/W

 Kindly confirm required insulator height.  Please 
Note our supply limited up to insulator only, 
hardware fittings are out of scope of manufacturing 
and supply. Kindly confirm can we quote.

Insulator height 
shall be as per 
relevant IS/IEC

6 Lot-2 In Lot-2 all insulator are porcelain type. Which are 
out of our scope of supply (Shall we quote part 
tender ?)

Tender T & C Shall 
be applicable.

7 Please make an differnet tender for Hardware 
fitting as this is a different items and Insulators 
manufacturer are not make the same.

Tender T & C Shall 
be applicable.

8

Format for Technical Pre-Bid Queries- TPSODL/OT/2021-22/058

Rate Contract for Supply of 33 kV & 11 kV Insulators of various Sizes
at TPSODL.
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